Leila Bonomi, Ph.D

Bilingual Licensed Psychologist

City of Buenos Aires

About me

I am a bilingual licensed Clinical Psychologist based in Buenos Aires with over 20 years of experience in providing psychotherapy to expat adults and couples. My aim is to create a secure and welcoming space where personal concerns can be explored with care and support. With extensive training in a variety of hospital settings and a robust academic background, I bring an expert approach to addressing a wide spectrum of mental health problems. I engage with issues through empathy and an attentive listening style, rooted in a psychodynamic framework, to understand the unique situations of each individual and tailor my methods to meet their specific needs.

Contact

(+54) 9 11 44180545

bonomileila@gmail.com

Belgrano, Buenos Aires, Argentina.

EDUCATION

- Ph.D in Psychology. Universidad de Palermo, Argentina. 2018
 Suma Cum Laude
- Clinical Psychologist Specialist. Ministry of Health of the City of Buenos Aires. 2004
- Licenciatura en Psicología Degree in Psychology, clinical orientation.
 Universidad de Buenos Aires, Agentina. 1998
 Graduated with honours

CLINICAL TRAINING AND EXPERIENCE

- Private Practice.
 Clinical psychologist. Since 1999
- Public Health Practice. Residency in Clinical Psychology. Ministry of Health of the city of Buenos Aires. Clinical psychologist. Provided inpatient and outpatient consultations in different care settings. 1999-2003.

Chief of Residents in Clinical Psychology. Dr. JM Ramos Mejía Buenos Aires City Hospital. *Coordination of residency activities and clinical quidance to residents*. 2003-2004

Research Intern. Dr. JM Ramos Mejía Buenos Aires City Hospital. 2004-2006.

Clinical Externship. Dr T Alvarez Buenos Aires City Hospital. 1998-1999.

- ♦ OSDE (Organización de Servicios Directos Empresarios) Clinical Psychologist. 2005-2021
- ◆ CMPM (Centro Medicus de Psicología Médica) Clinical Psychologist. 2001-2005

ACADEMIC POSITIONS

- ◆ Tenured University Professor. Theories and Models in Psychology Department. Universidad de Palermo, Buenos Aires, Argentina. Since 2021
- ♦ Associate Professor. *Theories and Models in Psychology Department*. Universidad de Palermo, Buenos Aires, Argentina. 2011-2021
- ♦ Teaching Assistant. *Theories and Models in Psychology Department*. Universidad de Palermo, Buenos Aires, Argentina. 2005-2011
- ♦ Teaching Assistant. Clinical Psychology in hospital Settings Department

Universidad de Buenos Aires, Argentina. 2004-2006

- Teaching Assistant. Emergency Clinic Department.
 Universidad de Buenos Aires, Argentina. 1999-2001
- ♦ Teaching Assistant. *Public Health Clinic Department*. Universidad de Buenos Aires, Argentina. 1999.

OTHER TEACHING ACTIVITIES

- ♦ Lecturer. Annual Clinical Seminar "The symptom in psychoanalysis". Dr. JM Ramos Mejía Buenos Aires City Hospital. 2023
- ◆ Director and lecturer. *Open seminar "Perspectives of Psychopathology"*. Universidad de Palermo. 2023
- Lecturer. Post-graduate course "What does it mean to analyze?".
 CeSAC N 9, Community Mental Health Center of the City of Buenos Aires. 2023
- ◆ Lecturer. Post-graduate course "Psychodynamic approach to adolescence". Dr. JM Ramos Mejía Buenos Aires City Hospital. 2023
- ♦ Director. Open seminar "Psychoanalysis and Mental Health". Speaker: Patricia Ramos. Universidad de Palermo. 2023
- Co-coordinator. Semi-annual meeting "The ego and super ego in the century". Speakers: Rolando Karothy and Lionel Klimkiewicz. Universidad de Palermo 2023.
- Lecturer. Annual Clinical Seminar "Sexuality in psychodynamic therapy". Dr. JM Ramos Mejía Buenos Aires City Hospital. 2022
- ◆ Director. Open seminar "Interventions during the subjective formation period". Speaker: Teresa de Dann. Universidad de Palermo. 2022
- Co-director. Semi-annual meeting "Mental health in this era".
 Speakers: Juan Dobón and Luis Sanfelippo. Universidad de Palermo.
 2022
- Director. Open seminar "A way of dealing with complexity in today's clinic". Speakers: Denise Krasuk, Adriana Bucahi and Daniela Kaplan. Universidad de Palermo. 2022
- ♦ Lecturer. Annual Clinical Seminar "The superego and its clinic". Dr. JM Ramos Mejía Buenos Aires City Hospital. 2021
- Director. Open Seminar "From urgency to subjective urgency: the psychologist at a general hospital guard". Speaker: Carolina Leivi. Universidad de Palermo. 2021
- Co-director. Semi-annual meeting "Psychoanalysis: an answer to civilization and its discontents". Speakers: Juan Dobón and Luis Sanfelippo. Universidad de Palermo. 2021
- ♦ Lecturer. Annual Seminar "Psychiatric Emergencies". Dr. T de Alvear Buenos Aires City Hospital. 2018

Contact

(+54) 9 11 44180545

bonomileila@gmail.com

Belgrano, Buenos Aires, Argentina.

- ♦ Lecturer. Post-graduate course "Consultation-liaison at the general hospital". Dr. JM Ramos Mejía Buenos Aires City Hospital. 2016
- Supervisor. Resident training program. Dr. JM Ramos Mejía Buenos Aires City Hospital. 2005-2007
- ♦ Lecturer. Clinical Seminar "Consultation-liaison in Psychology" Dr. JM Ramos Mejía Buenos Aires City Hospital. 2007
- ◆ Lecturer. Main Seminar for Residents of the City of Buenos Aires "Basis of Consultation-liaison". Ministry of Health of the City of Buenos Aires. 2005
- ◆ Lecturer. Main Seminar for Residents of the City of Buenos Aires "Emergency in Mental Health". Ministry of Health of the City of Buenos Aires. 2004
- Director. Post Graduate annual Seminar "Concepts and psychoanalytic clinic: obstacles, foundations, interventions". Dr. JM Ramos Mejía Buenos Aires City Hospital. 2003-2004
- Director. Post Graduate Course "Clinic with adolescents". Dr. JM Ramos Mejía Buenos Aires City Hospital. 2003
- ◆ Director. Post Graduate Course "Bases of clinical research in mental health." Dr. JM Ramos Mejía Buenos Aires City Hospital. 2003
- ◆ Director. Post Graduate Course "Psychiatric Emergencies". Dr. JM Ramos Mejía Buenos Aires City Hospital. 2003
- ◆ Director. *Post Graduate Course "Psychiatric Semiology"*. Dr. JM Ramos Mejía Buenos Aires City Hospital. 2003
- Lecturer. Annual Clinical Seminar "Neurotic fantasies and erotic life".
 Dr. JM Ramos Mejía Buenos Aires City Hospital. 2003

SCIENTIFIC AND PROFESSIONAL PRESENTATIONS

- Presenter at the Annual Symposium. "About the person and the analytical transference". Universidad de Palermo. 2019
- Presenter at the Annual Symposium. "Considerations on the concept of Attribution". Universidad de Palermo. 2014
- Speaker at the V International Congress of Research and Professional Practice in Psychology. Co-author "Primary Narcissism: Difficulties in its conceptualization and transmission." Universidad de Buenos Aires. 2013
- Selecting jury for Adult Clinic works of the XIV Mental Health Resident Conference of the Metropolitan Area. Ministry of Health of the City of Buenos Aires. 2007
- Speaker and assistant at the IX Mental Health Resident Conference of the Metropolitan Area. "Difficulties aroused when psychologists prescribe permanency of a patient in the emergency department". Ministry of Health of the City of Buenos Aires. 2002

Contact

(+54) 9 11 44180545

bonomileila@gmail.com

Belgrano, Buenos Aires, Argentina.

- Speaker and assistant at the VIII Mental Health Resident Conference of the Metropolitan Area. "About the treatment of a five-year old girl at the hospital". Ministry of Health of the City of Buenos Aires. 2001
- Speaker and assistant at the VII Mental Health Resident Conference of the Metropolitan Area. "Foundations of a new residency at a general hospital". Ministry of Health of the City of Buenos Aires. 2000
- Research assistant. "First consultation in the Adolescence Team detection of dropout indicators." Dr. JM Ramos Mejía Buenos Aires City Hospital. 2003

PUBLICATIONS

- "Representations, work transferences and practices of consultation-liaison psychology of health professionals, in public hospitals of the City of Buenos Aires." 2018 https://dspace.palermo.edu/dspace/handle/10226/1277/browse?type =author&value=Bonomi%2C+Leila
- "Primary Narcissism: Difficulties in its conceptualization and transmission." 2013 https://www.aacademica.org/000-054/863.pdf

MEMBERSHIPS

- Principios del Psicoanálisis. Co-founder. Transmission and teaching space.
 - IG: @principiosdelpsicoanalisis
- Conversaciones a la lèttre. Member. Community of researchers, teachers and practitioners of psychology. www.conversaciones.com.ar

Contact

(+54) 9 11 44180545

bonomileila@gmail.com

Belgrano, Buenos Aires, Argentina.